

Parent Voice Minutes

Wednesday 28th March 2018

Discussion	Action
<p>Welcome by Mr Coulson (Head Teacher)</p> <p>Feedback on previous meeting</p> <p>The school is full for the new intake in September and there is a waiting list</p> <p>Appointment system for Parent Consultation Evenings has proved to be very successful- parents were given a written review of this at the end of the meeting</p> <p>Homework</p> <p>Mr Haines introduced Miss Barlow who outlined the homework trial that the school has been conducting.</p> <p>Parents discussed the importance of homework and were shown examples of work that students have produced during the trial.</p> <p>Uniform</p> <p>Trousers styles were discussed</p> <p>Communication</p> <p>The school is endeavouring to become a paperless school wherever possible</p> <p>Parents have received emails with information on</p> <p>General discussion</p> <p>Calendar- parent calendar has not got some key dates on it</p> <p>Snow days- it is highly unusual that the weather causes the school to be closed for the length of time it was this year. Communication of this was good.</p> <p>PE kit/ Information on website about this- discussion to be added to next term's agenda</p> <p>Meeting ended 8.30pm</p>	<p>School to issue parents a guide to what trouser style for boys and girls is acceptable ready for September</p> <p>Mrs Briffaut to investigate if it is possible to have information directly on the email rather than having to click a link to get to the message.</p> <p>Mrs Briffaut to check</p> <p>Mr Coulson to review staff setting work over Show my Homework if this were to happen again</p> <p>Next Agenda Items</p> <p>Canteen/biometric system/menus PE</p>